Dr, Jazes B, Rhoads, Arohdviat Bt, 12, Prederick, 43, 21701
Natignal Archives ~ 4/28/70
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Dr. Rhoads,

When I was in Washington yesterday I picked up the box of pecords of which Mr,
Johnson had informsd Mr, Lesar by phone last week, Mr, “eahy was very helpful in
tying éhe box securely 80 I could cerry it without difficulty and without damage to
the contents, I do appreciate this,

Beoause there was no covering letter I repeat tie words of Mr, Johngon's bandwyi tten
notethat, was on top 30 you willk have your own record af it “Copdes of recordg provided
to ¥r, Harold Welsberg in response to his FOIA requests of September 28, October 19 and

The first of the thres groups of records, esch peparate by & rubberband ang
identified by a note from Ky, Johnson, is identified as records relating to my C.A.
A069-T0 sgainst Archives and GSA, '

I have gone through this bateh this morning, While it is without doubt true that
they do relate to that Gase it also is without Possiddlity of doubt that they are not
4all such records, From from 1t. The fact 4s that ence by error I was sent an unintended

0f course I appeal, on all counts,

ButIamwritingyouinthehopeybnvinmﬁt to end all this un
stonewalling and aveid unnecessary litigation., If you ere not wiliing then please just
foeward this to your rubber-stampers and we'll 8o to court,

As & matter of fact I had discussed this with 8z, Legar a week ago, after the totally
unsecessary problem you gave us in the depositions, with precisely what was at issue in
that case of seven years ago. If you are not sware of it you have refused oy repeated

the revision you made during the litigation and have not been provided with the one that
then was in éffect, This latter and entirely unjustifed refusal is putting me to great
sxpense. I have been compelled to agi Kr, Lesar to purchase transoript of that hearing,

4t some point you are going to have to :;gg this indecent bathing of federal mig-
oonduct in Kennedy blood, You know very well that indecent use was not possible with the
Plctures I asked for, that both the letter agreement and your regulations required that
oopies be jrovided me, and more recently that my writing and publishing on this aspect



More recently other withheld records have been made aveilable. They were not made
avzilable to me at the time they were made available to others despite the priobity of
my request, datisg to about 1968, Bxamination of tuese withneld records discloses no
legitizate basis for everi withholding them. You should, in fact, have made them available
to the court in C.i. 2069-70 becsuse they are clear on intemt of the lette - agreement,
They are explicit on the providing of pictures under that letter agreement.

So were yuur own regulations.
This has been hurtful and costly to me.

Prior 4o receiving what I received yesterday L had turned this entire matisr over
to ﬁro LGSBI'.

1 do bops you will reconsider and elminate the need for litigating what should never
have had to be litigated and shogld not have to be litigated now. -

There has been no response from GSA, I enclose a carbon for GSi for your convenience.

Sincerely,

Barold Weisberg

P.S. With this long delay in pon-compliance, seven wonths, 1 adso ask for an explanation
of this delay, You know ths requiremants of the dct. Iou bave c¢laimed no baciklog. and
those records I have sxamined required no search tiua.



